

Tangerang, June 20th 2022

Attention to:
Hrd. PT. Inspektindo Sinergi Persada
Regarding: Job Application

Dear Mr/Mrs Hrd,
Signed below:

Name : Nauval Iqbal Amanullah
Date of Birth : Situbondo, 20 February 1999 (23 Years Old)
Status : Single
Religion : Islam
Edducational Background : Bachelor Degree of Mechanical Engineering (GPA 3.29/4.00)
Addres : Tangerang, Banten.
Phone Number : +6282232124468
Email : nauvaliqbal20@gmail.com

I'm writing to express my interest as Inspector. I'm type a person with high of disciplined, pay attention to detail, prioritizes communication and coordination and can work as a team. For your consideration, here are some additions from my qualifications and experience:

1. Having experience as an Unit Head Engineering Process at PT. Mayora Indah, negotiating vendor/contractor for spare part ordering, making bill of quantity, cost control, and material reservation.
2. Have knowledge of Quality Control, Machine Maintenance, Manufacturing Process as well.
3. Have a good knowledge of Microsoft Office for reporting and documentation. as well as several Mechanical Engineering software such as Inventor, Fusion 360, and ANSYS.

Experience has taught me how to build strong relationships with all departments in an organization. I have the ability to work within a team as well as cross-team. Hereby, I attach my CV and some support data such as diplomas and certificates.

I would gladly welcome an opportunity to have an interview with you at your convenience. I am looking forward to hearing from you in the near future. Thank you for your consideration and attention.

Tangerang, June 20th 2022

Sincerely,



Nauval Iqbal Amanullah



[NAUVAL IQBAL A, S.T.]

Tangerang, Banten | +62 822-3212-4468 | nauvaliqbal20@gmail.com
[linkedin.com/in/nauvaliqbala/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nauvaliqbala/)

I am a person who has a high target orientation, hard worker, detail, able to adapt, and can work well individually or in groups.

CAREER SUMMARY

During my college years I had practical work experience at CV. Buana Engineering, Jember. There I studied the stages of the agricultural equipment production process, starting from the selection of materials, management warehouse and production process. In addition, I also have experience participating in training manufacture of UAV aircraft at PT. Bentara Tabang Nusantara, Bandung. I am also trusted to become an applied laboratory assistant and become a laboratory assistant for production & material testing as well as welding technology practice. I am also actively involved in academic and non academic activities, such as being on the committee of national seminars, staff of student associations, members of research clubs, and off-campus social activities that make me a competent person at work as a team, time management, self development, etc. I have good knowledge regarding Kaizen, 5R Work Culture, Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP), Quality Control, Manufacturing Process, and mechanical engineering knowledge which is related. I am also capable of using mechanical engineering softwaresuch as Inventor, Fusion 360, AutoCad, ANSYS and Microsoft office software which can be used to help with several projects.

WORK EXPERIENCE

PT. Mayora Indah Tbk – Unit Head Engineering

November 2021 – May 2022

- Do a preventive maintenance and corrective maintenance
- Do a Total Productive Maintenance
- Lead and organized technician to support production
- Maintain the tidiness and cleanliness of the work environment according to 5R and GMP
- Check and control the history of production machines and their supporting equipment
- Make a report to Ass. Engineering Manager

Applied Laboratory – Laboratory Assistant

September 2020 – July 2021

- Assisting lecturers in the learning process
- Provide learning and welding practice
- Evaluating and assessing student learning outcomes

CV. Buana Engineering – On Job Training

January 2020 – February 2020

Field assistant at CNC Department

- Studying the production process of making rice mills
- Operate cnc laser cutting machines and cnc bending machines
- Carry out maintenance and inspection of cnc machines
- Evaluate daily tasks

PT. PLN (Persero) – Surveyor

October 2019 – December 2019

- Conducting a field survey of the Electrification Ratio (RE) in the Bondowoso area
- Reporting to project leader results related to tasks and work

PT. Bentara Tabang Nusantara – Internship Trainee

January 2019 – February 2019

- Design and build an UAV racing plane
- Understand all UAV products, processes and manufacturing procedures
- Evaluate the progress of daily tasks
- Research

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF JEMBER – Jember, Indonesia

August 2017 – July 2021

Bachelor Of Mechanical Engineering, GPA : 3.29 of 4.00

Final Project :

“Analysis Of The Effect Of Line Geometry Surface Texturing On Mechanical Strength Of 3D Printing Product Polylactic Acid (PLA) Materials”

LEADERSHIP AND ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCES

Internal Organization:

HMM Faculty of Engineering – Jember, Indonesia

January 2020 – December 2020

- Communications And Informatics Departemen Staff

Aeromodelling Club Unej

December 2017 – July 2021

- Head Managerial Division

External Organization:

Ketimbang Ngemis – Jember, Indonesia

February 2018 – Present

- Volunteer

Aksi Cepat Tanggap Foundation – Jember, Indonesia

February 2021 – July 2021

- Volunteer

Himpunan Pramuwisata Indonesia – Situbondo, Indonesia

January 2021 - Present

- Tour Guide

SKILLS

Competencies:

- Team Management
- Leadership
- Analytical Thinking
- Communication

Technical:

- Welding Operation
- Mechanical Design
- Pneumatic & Hydraulic System
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point)

Languages: Fluent in Indonesia; Conversational Proficiency in English

ACHIEVEMENTS

- **Awardee Bidik Misi Scholarship**
Ministry of Research, Technology and Higher Education
- **Contestants of “Kontes Robot Terbang Indonesia (KRTI)”**
Ministry of Education and Culture (October 2019)

TRAINING CERTIFICATION

- **Production Planning**
Held by Kaweroo Institute – License : B-3391/2021-AD
- **TOEFL ITP Test (Score: 483)**
Held by Ganeca – No. Reg : GNC/BIT.21721/03/2022
- **Integrated Management System ISO 9001, 14001, 45001**
Held by Expert Club Indonesia – No. Reg : CERT-WEB-ISO-22.05.17-081